
ADDENDUM #1 

RFQ#16-014-30 – 2016 DUMP BOX/TAILGATE SPREADER/DOUBLE WING INCLUDING INSTALLATION 

 

Question #1:         Answer: 

Is Universal AHW/UTRS/MPT Uni-Tilt Rear mounded   Yes 

behind the scraper with moldboard trip and approved  

model? 

 

Question #2:        Answer: 

Is Omaha Orange an approved color for the chassis?  Yes 

 

Question #3:         Answer:  

Are you reusing the AVL/GPS module from another truck or The AVL/GPS System will be taken off 

are you going new?  And does an antenna need to be                    be taken off of the RFQ with this  

provided?  Do I provide a plow sensor?                                              with this addendum.  The State is  

                                                                                                                    rebidding this and said to omit it on  

        all new trucks. 

 

Question #4:       Answer: 

The spec has five bid bond options.  Is a letter of credit OK? Yes 

 

Question #5:       Answer: 

Wings – Universal AHW/PDRX-10’ will taper from 30-38”? Yes 

 

Question #6:       Answer: 

Underbody Scraper – specs call for Root F8900 or Monroe Yes 

3500 “No Exceptions”.  Current trucks have Wausau under- 

bodies.  Will you accept a Universal UBS 12’ x 20” x 1”? 

 

Question #7:       Answer: 

Full Moldboard Trip Reversible Plow & Plow Portion of   Yes 

Quick Hitch – Universal CST-12-52SL, this plow is 12’ long 

and has the 52” high curl that is listed in your spec.  Will you  

accept this plow? 

 

Question #8:       Answer: 

Truck Portion of Quick Hitch – Universal Snap Link?  Yes 

 

Question #9:       Answer: 

Lift/Pusher Axle – Hendrickson None Steer HLM-2 20K   Yes, rims are included in quote 

(20k steerable is also available) Hendrickson Steerable 

Pusher SC13.5 K 796# without tires and rims? 

 

Question #10:       Answer: 

Undercoating – specs call for Ziebart undercoating,  Yes 

will you accept other comparable undercoating? 


